

5/7/2026

DeMara Magruder
Safety Recall Specialist
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E.
Washington D.C. 20590

Re: Late 577 Explanation – 24V680

Dear Ms. Magruder,

The mailing date of the customer letters was pushed back because a second recall for the same population was subsequently announced. To avoid confusion and the customer potentially returning the vehicle to their dealer for repairs twice, it was more efficient and convenient for the customer if the letters for both recalls were sent on the same date of 11/22/2024.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Russel Brenan', with a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Russel Brenan
Director, Research & Development